
FW: OPRA (20 W Grover St)

-----Original Message-----
From: Gouveia, Susan <sgouveia@mtolivetwp.org>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 6:38 PM

Cc: Masser, Michelle <clerk@mtolivetwp.org>; Sosa, Jessica <jsosa@mtolivetwp.org>
Subject: OPRA (20 W Grover St)

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from sgouveia@mtolivetwp.org. Learn why this
is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Peter,

Attached are the records we have on file responsive to your request.

Per our Tax Collector, there are no special assessments, liens, or special charges on the property.

Sincerely,

Susan Gouveia
Deputy Township Clerk
Township of Mount Olive
204 Flanders-Drakestown Road
PO Box 450
Budd Lake, NJ  07828
(973) 691-0900, ext. 7292
www.mountolivetwpnj.org

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the
message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the
sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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